

Client Training Catalog 2023

Contents

| Active Administration | 3 |
|---|----|
| ActiveRoles 5-Day Comprehensive | 3 |
| ActiveRoles Administration | 4 |
| ActiveRoles Installation & Configuration | 4 |
| ActiveRoles Custom Scripting | 5 |
| Binary Tree Migrator Pro for Active Directory | 5 |
| Binary Tree Migrator Pro for Exchange | 6 |
| Change Auditor | 7 |
| Enterprise Reporter Installation & Configuration | 7 |
| Enterprise Reporter Active Directory Administration | 8 |
| Enterprise Reporter Exchange Administration | 8 |
| Enterprise Reporter for SQL Server | 9 |
| Enterprise Reporter for Windows Server | 9 |
| Enterprise Reporter Office 365 (Teams, Axure, OneDrive, Exonline) | 10 |
| Enterprise Reporter Suite Combo | 11 |
| GPOADmin | 12 |
| InTrust 3-Day Admin Only | 12 |
| InTrust 5-Day Comprehensive | 13 |
| Metalogix Archive Manager for Exchange | 13 |
| Metalogix Content Matrix for SharePoint | 14 |
| Metalogix Advanced Content Matrix | 15 |
| Metalogix Essentials for Office 365 | 16 |
| Migration Manager for Active Directory | 17 |
| Migration Manager for Exchange (On-Prem) | 18 |
| Migration Manager for Active Directory & Exchange Combo (On-Prem) | 19 |
| Migration Manager for Exchange to Office 365 | 20 |
| Migration Manager for Active Directory & Exchange to Office 365 Combo | 21 |

| Migrator for Notes to Exchange | 22 |
|---|----|
| Migrator for Notes to Exchange & Coexistence Manager for Notes | 23 |
| On-Demand Audit (ODA) | 24 |
| On-Demand Migration (ODM) | 25 |
| On-Demand Recovery (ODR) | 25 |
| Quadrotech Archive Shuttle by Quest | 26 |
| Quadrotech PST Flight Deck by Quest | 27 |
| Recovery Manager for Active Directory | 28 |
| Recovery Manager for Forest Edition | 29 |
| Recovery Manager for Active Directory Forest Edition with Disaster Recovery | 30 |

All trainings in this catalog are the same courses our internal consultants are given. In addition, all courses are Self-Led Training courses and are extremely hands-on.

Active Administration

This course is designed to provide students with detailed knowledge of the architecture, installation and configuration of Active Administration and its integration into various sourcesystems.

What is included in the Active Administration course:

- Overview of Active Administrator features and architecture
- Installation and Configuration of Active Administrator
- Configuration including:
 - Working with Active Administrator Console
 - Managing Active Directory, Password Policies, and Active Templates
 - Active Directory Recovery

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|-----------------------|--------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Active Administration | 2 Days ILT Up to 5 Days SLT | SPS-USF-PP | \$2,440 |

ActiveRoles 5-Day Comprehensive

This course is designed to provide students with training on the architecture, configuration, and use of ActiveRoles.

What is included in the ActiveRoles 5-day Comprehensive course:

- To give students a Comprehensive understanding of the role of AR in their Active Directory environment by covering:
 - Overview and Admin of Active Roles
 - Installation and Configuration
 - Access Templates and Policies
 - Working with Sync Service for Active Roles
 - o Access Template Implementation and Web Interface Customization
 - Workflows and Managed Units
 - Dynamic Groups and Access Rights
 - Scripting Introduction

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|---------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------|---------|
| ActiveRoles 5-Day Comprehensive | 5 Days ILT Up to 11 Days SLT | RSL-DMX-PP | \$6,047 |

ActiveRoles Administration

This course is designed to provide students with training on the architecture, configuration, administration, and use of ActiveRoles.

What is included in the ActiveRoles Administration course:

- Overview and Administration of ARS including MMC Console and Workflow
- Continued Administration and Reporting
- Establishing access to the software and knowledge base including:
 - Managed Units
 - Dynamic Groups
 - Scripting

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|----------------------------|--------------------------------|------------|---------|
| ActiveRoles Administration | 2 Days ILT Up to 5 Days SLT | RSA-DMX-TR | \$2,440 |

ActiveRoles Installation & Configuration

This course is designed to provide students with training about the architecture, installation, and configuration of ActiveRoles.

What is included in the ActiveRoles Installation and Configuration course:

- Overview of ARS and the role it has in AD Administration
- Planning your ARS configuration (Architecture)
- Prepare Environment (Prerequisites)
- Install and Base configuration

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|--|-------------------------------|------------|---------|
| ActiveRoles Installation and Configuration | 1 Day ILT Up to 3 Days SLT | ICS-DMX-PP | \$1,221 |

ActiveRoles Custom Scripting

This course is designed to provide students an overview of ActiveRoles, and to understand Policy Scripts, Schedules Task Scripts, Event Handlers, ARS Modification Objects, and ActiveRoles Management Shell.

What is included in the ActiveRoles Custom Scripting course:

- A Comprehensive overview of the role of Scripting in an Active Directory environment
- Policies and Event Handling
- ARS Objects
- Working with the ARS Interfaces
- "Bits and Pieces" of ARS PowerShell Scripting

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|------------------------------|--------------------------------|------------|---------|
| ActiveRoles Custom Scripting | 2 Days ILT Up to 5 Days SLT | ATS-DMX-PP | \$2,440 |

Binary Tree Migrator Pro for AD

This course is designed to provide students help Active Directory Administrators set up, configure, and run Binary Tree for Active Directory (BTAD), to assist with acquisition, divestiture of a company, or condensing many domains down to one.

What is included in the Binary Tree Migrator Pro for AD course:

- Overview of BTAD
- Product Architecture and Core Components
- Recommendations
- Planning the Migration
- Requirements and Permissions
- Installation & Configuration
- Terminology
- Directory Sync Pro for AD
- Migrator Pro for AD
- Tips
- Updating Resources
- Admin Agents
- Running Cleanup

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|---------------------------------|----------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Binary Tree Migrator Pro for AD | 2.5 Days ILT Up to 6 Days SLT | ZAA-BNT-PP | \$2,910 |

Binary Tree Migrator Pro for Exchange

This course is designed to help prepare students to be successful by performing an on-premises migration of Exchange, and by introducing students to Active Directory user object migration to a new domain with labs focusing on Exchange migrations. It will also focus on the installation and configuration of Binary Tree Migrator Pro for Exchange.

What is included in the Binary Tree Migrator Pro for Exchange course:

- Overview, Installation, and Configuration of BTMPEX
- Understand Mailbox and Public Folder Migration Paths
- Learn the Components of Migrator Pro
- Configure Pre-Requisites and Installation
- Configure Target and Source Forests
- Review Mailboxes
- Configure Application Settings
- Blackouts, Migration Profiles, and Mailbox Migrations
- Understanding Blackout Dates, Profiles, Groups, and Periods
- Understand Scheduling of Mailbox Migrations
- Migrate Mailboxes and Blackout Periods
- Validate and Resolve Issues
- Understanding and Setup Synchronization
- Configure Conflict Resolution
- Create Workers

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|---------------------------------------|----------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Binary Tree Migrator Pro for Exchange | 2.5 Days ILT Up to 6 Days SLT | ZAB-BNT-PP | \$2,910 |

Change Auditor

This course is designed to provide students the ability to assist organizations with Change Auditor by providing detailed knowledge of the architecture, installation, and configuration, as well as its integration into various source systems.

What is included in the Change Auditor course:

- Overview of Change Auditor
- Review of key features
- Change Auditor Architecture and Environment
- Change Auditor Installation Co-Ordinator, Console, Web Portal, and Agent
- Configuration:
 - Upgrade Scenarios
 - Configuration and Administration
 - Active Directory Auditing, and Alerting
 - Review various modules of Change Auditor

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|----------------|--------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Change Auditor | 2 Days ILT Up to 5 Days SLT | SPW-NPO-PP | \$2,440 |

Enterprise Reporter Installation & Configuration

This course is designed to provide students with detailed knowledge of the architecture, installation, and configuration of Enterprise Reporter.

What is included in the Enterprise Reporter Installation & Configuration course:

- Installation of ER
- Hardware and Operating System requirements
- Custom configuration of ER
- Custom configuration of Manager Basics
- Basic administration of ER

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|--|---------------------------------|------------|-------|
| Enterprise Reporter Installation & Configuration | .5 Days ILT Up to 2 Days SLT | ERS-DMX-PP | \$637 |

Enterprise Reporter Active Directory Administration

This course is designed to provide students with detailed knowledge of Enterprise Reporter for Active Directory. It is also designed to ensure the user can fully leverage the product to satisfy their organizational reporting needs.

What is included in the Enterprise Reporter Active Directory Administration course:

- Review of Hardware and Software Requirements
- Learn Enterprise Reporter Best Practices
- Enterprise Reporter Active Directory Connector Installation
- Active Directory Connector Configuration
- Learn how to create and execute custom reports

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|--|-------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Enterprise Reporter Active Directory Administration | 1 Day ILT Up to 3 Days SLT | REI-DMX-PP | \$1,804 |

Enterprise Reporter Exchange Administration

This course is designed to provide students with detailed knowledge of Enterprise Reporter for Exchange. It is also designed to ensure the user can fully leverage the product to satisfy their organizational reporting needs.

What is included in the Enterprise Reporter Exchange Administration course:

- Review Hardware and Software Requirements
- Learn Enterprise Reporter Best Practices
- Enterprise Reporter Exchange Connector Installation
- Exchange Connector Configuration
- Learn how to create and execute custom reports

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|--|-------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Enterprise Reporter Exchange Administration | 1 Day ILT Up to 3 Days SLT | EAS-DMX-PP | \$1,804 |

Enterprise Reporter for SQL Server

This course is designed to provide students with detailed knowledge of Enterprise Reporter for SQL. It is also designed to ensure the user can fully leverage the product to satisfy their organizational reporting needs.

What is included in the Enterprise Reporter SQL Server course:

- Review Hardware and Software Requirements
- Learn Enterprise Reporter Best Practices
- Enterprise Reporter SQL Connector Installation
- SQL Connector Configuration
- Learn how to create and execute custom reports

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|------------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Enterprise Reporter for SQL Server | 1 Day ILT Up to 3 Days SLT | SRT-DMX-PP | \$1,221 |

Enterprise Reporter for Windows Server

This course is designed to provide students with detailed knowledge of Enterprise Reporter for Windows Servers. It is also designed to ensure the user can fully leverage the product to satisfy their organizational reporting needs.

What is included in the Enterprise Reporter for Windows Server course:

- Installation and Configuration of Enterprise Reporter in the environments
- Setting up Collections
- Windows Servers Reporting
- Viewing and Creating Reports

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|--|-------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Enterprise Reporter for Windows Server | 1 Day ILT Up to 3 Days SLT | WSR-DMX-PP | \$1,221 |

Enterprise Reporter Office 365 (Teams, Azure, OneDrive, Exonline)

 Includes Azure AD & Resources, Exchange Online / O365, OneDrive, Microsoft Teams This course is designed to provide students with detailed knowledge of the architecture, and configuration of Enterprise Reporter for Office 365.

What is included in the Enterprise Reporter Office 365 course:

- ER for Exchange Online (O365) & Azure AD and Azure Resource
 - Review Hardware and Software Requirements
 - Enterprise Reporter Connector Installation and Configuration:
 - Exchange Online (O365)
 - o Azure AD and Azure Resource
 - Learn Enterprise Reporter Best Practices for:
 - Exchange Online (O365)
 - Azure AD and Azure Resource
 - Learn how to create, execute, and schedule custom reports
- ER for OneDrive & Microsoft Teams
 - Review Hardware and Software Requirements
 - Enterprise Reporter Connector Installation and Configuration:
 - o OneDrive
 - o Microsoft Teams
 - Learn Enterprise Reporter Best Practices for:
 - OneDrive
 - Microsoft Teams
 - Learn how to create, execute, and schedule custom reports

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|------------------------------------|--------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Enterprise Reporter for Office 365 | 2 Days ILT Up to 5 Days SLT | TSF-DMX-PP | \$2,440 |

Enterprise Reporter Suite Combo

• Also includes Office 365 (OneDrive, Microsoft Teams, Azure AD, Exchange Online O365) This course is designed to provide students with detailed knowledge of the architecture, and configuration of Enterprise Reporter for Office 365.

What is included in the Enterprise Reporter Suite Combo course:

- Enterprise Reporter Tool Installation and Configuration
 - Includes setting up Server Database
- Review Hardware and Software Requirements
- Enterprise Reporter Connector Installation and Configuration:
 - Active Directory
- Learn Enterprise Reporter Best Practices for I&C, and AD
- Learn how to create, execute, and schedule custom reports
- Enterprise Reporter Tool Installation and Configuration
 - o Includes setting up Connector for Exchange (on Prem) and SQL Server
- Enterprise Reporter Connector Installation and Configuration:
 - Exchange (on Prem) and SQL
- Learn Enterprise Reporter Best Practices for Exchange (on Prem) and SQL Server
- Learn how to create, execute, and schedule custom reports
- Enterprise Reporter Tool Installation and Configuration
 - Includes setting up DB for Windows Servers and Azure AD and Azure Resources
- Enterprise Reporter Connector Installation and Configuration:
 - Windows Servers and Azure AD and Azure Resources
- Learn ER Best Practices for Windows Servers and Azure AD and Azure Resource
- Learn how to create, execute, and schedule custom reports
- Enterprise Reporter Tool Installation and Configuration
 - Includes setting up DB for Exchange Online (O365) and Microsoft Teams
- Enterprise Reporter Connector Installation and Configuration:
 - Exchange Online (O365) and Microsoft Teams
- Learn ER Best Practices for Exchange Online (O365) and Microsoft Teams
- Learn how to create, execute, and schedule custom reports
- Enterprise Reporter Tool Installation and Configuration
 - Includes setting up DB for OneDrive
- Review Hardware and Software Requirements
- Enterprise Reporter Connector Installation and Configuration of OneDrive
- Learn Enterprise Reporter Best Practices for OneDrive
- Learn how to create, execute, and schedule custom reports

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|---------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Enterprise Reporter Suite Combo | 5 Days ILT Up to 11 Days SLT | IER-DMX-PP | \$6,047 |

GPOADmin

This course is designed for students to learn the administrative and deployment requirements to assure proper installation and configuration of the GPOADmin solution.

What is included in the GPOADmin course:

- Deployment & Configuration
- Overview GPOADmin
- Planning your GPOADmin Installation
- Installation and Configuration of GPOADmin
- Register, Check-in/Check-out, and Edit
- Using the Tool
- Using GPOADmin or GPMC when working with objects
- Cloaking and Locking GPO's
- Reports

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|-------------|--------------------------------|------------|---------|
| GPOADmin | 2 Days ILT Up to 5 Days SLT | GPS-NPO-PP | \$2,440 |

InTrust 3-Day Administration Only

This course is designed to provide students with detailed knowledge of the architecture, installation, configuration, and administration of InTrust and its integration into various source systems.

What is included in the InTrust 3-Day Administration Only course:

- Configuring InTrust
- Configuring InTrust InTrust Manager
- Configuring InTrust Real-Time Monitoring
- InTrust Monitoring Console
- InTrust Workflows
- Reviewing Results
- InTrust Reporting

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|------------------------------|--------------------------------|------------|---------|
| InTrust 3-Day Administration | 3 Days ILT Up to 7 Days SLT | AAF-ATA-PP | \$3,492 |

InTrust 5-Day Comprehensive

This course is designed to provide students with detailed knowledge of the architecture, installation, configuration, and administration of InTrust and its integration into various source systems.

What is included in the InTrust 5-Day Comprehensive course:

- Introduction to InTrust
- Architecture of InTrust
- Preparing for InTrust
- Installing InTrust
- Configuring InTrust
- Configuring InTrust InTrust Manager
- Configuring InTrust Real-Time Monitoring
- InTrust Monitoring Console
- InTrust Workflows
- Reviewing Results
- InTrust Reporting

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|-----------------------------|---------------------------------|------------|---------|
| InTrust 5-Day Comprehensive | 5 Days ILT Up to 11 Days SLT | IRS-DMX-PP | \$6,047 |

Metalogix Archive Manager for Exchange

This course is designed to train students to assist your organization consolidates the disparate Exchange and Storage infrastructure to provide centralized lifecycle management.

What is included in the Metalogix Archive Manager for Exchange course:

- Overview of MAMEX
- Product Architecture and Core Components
- Terminology and Recommendations
- Archive Planning Activities
- Installation and Configuration
- Rollbacks
- Resource Updates and Archiving
- Troubleshooting and Best Practices

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|--|--------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Metalogix Archive Manager for Exchange | 2 Days ILT Up to 5 Days SLT | RCW-DMX-PP | \$2,440 |

Metalogix Content Matrix for SharePoint

This course is designed for students to use Metalogix Content Matrix (SharePoint Edition) in their own virtual SharePoint environments by performing several common premigration, migration, and post-migration activities.

What is included in the Metalogix Content Matrix -SharePoint Edition course:

- Overview of MCMSP
- Product Architecture
- Core Components
- Terminology
- Recommendations
- Pre-Migration Activities
- Installation and Configuration
- Migrations
- Resource Updates
- Best Practices

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|---|----------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Metalogix Content Matrix for SharePoint | 2.5 Days ILT Up to 6 Days SLT | MCS-MLX-PP | \$2,987 |

Metalogix Advanced Content Matrix

This course is designed for students to use Metalogix Content Matrix (SharePoint Edition) in their own virtual SharePoint environments by performing several common premigration, migration, and post-migration activities.

*Pre-requisite - passing grade in Metalogix Content Matrix for SharePoint class required

What is included in the Metalogix Advanced Content Matrix course:

- Authentication Methods
- Connections
- Distributed Migration
- PowerShell
- Performance Optimization
- Console
- Best Practices
- Workflow

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|-----------------------------------|--------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Metalogix Advanced Content Matrix | 4 days ILT Up to 9 Days SLT | MCT-MLX-PP | \$4,738 |

Metalogix Essentials for Office 365

This course is designed for students to use Metalogix Essentials for Office 365 in their own virtual training environments by performing several common administrative, premigration, migration, and post-migration activities.

What is included in the Essentials Office for 365 course:

- Overview
- Installation
- Requirements
- Define Applications
- Connections
- Pre-Migration Analysis
- Copy and Migration
- Backups
- Security Manager
- Managing your O365 Tenant

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|-------------------------------------|----------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Metalogix Essentials for Office 365 | 2.5 Days ILT Up to 6 Days SLT | MTS-MLX-PP | \$2,987 |

Migration Manager for Active Directory

This course is designed to provide students help Active Directory Administrators set up, configure, and run Migration Manager for Active Directory (AD), to assist with acquisition, divestiture of a company, or condensing many domains down to one.

What is included in the Migration Manager Active Directory course:

- Overview
- Product Architecture
- Core Components
- Terminology
- Recommendations
- Pre-Migration Activities
- Installation and Configuration
- Rollbacks
- Resource Updates
- Cutovers
- Troubleshooting
- Best Practices

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|--|----------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Migration Manager for Active Directory | 2.5 Days ILT Up to 6 Days SLT | RCA-DMX-PP | \$2,987 |

Migration Manager for Exchange (On-Prem)

This course is designed to help prepare students to be successful by performing an on-premise migration of Exchange, and by introducing students to Active Directory user object migration to a new domain with labs focusing on Exchange migrations. It will also focus on the installation and configuration of Quest Migration Manager for Exchange.

What is included in the Migration Manager Exchange course:

- Overview
- Product Architecture
- Core Components
- Terminology
- Recommendations
- Pre-Migration Activities
- Installation and Configuration
- Rollbacks
- Resource Updates
- Cutovers
- Troubleshooting
- Best Practices

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|---|----------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Migration Manager for Exchange (On-Prem) | 2.5 Days ILT Up to 6 Days SLT | MPS-DMX-PP | \$2,987 |

Migration Manager for Active Directory & Exchange Combo (On-Prem)

This course is designed to assist students to help Active Directory and Exchange Administrators set up, configure, and run Migration Manager for Active Directory (AD) and Migration Manager for Exchange, to assist with acquisition, divestiture of a company, or condensing your many domains down to one.

What is included in the Migration Manager Active Directory & Migration Manager Exchange course:

- Overview of MMAD
- Product Architecture and Core Components
- Terminology
- Recommendations
- Pre-Migration Activities
- Installation and Configuration
- Rollbacks
- Resource Updates
- Cutovers
- Overview of MMAD
- Troubleshooting MMAD
- Best Practices of MMAD
- Overview of MMEX
- Product Architecture of MMEX
- Core Components of MMEX
- Recommendations and Best Practices

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|---|---------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Migration Manager for Active Directory and Exchange Combo (On-Prem) | 5 Days ILT Up to 11 Days SLT | TPP-DMX-PP | \$5,700 |

Migration Manager for Exchange to Office 365

This course is designed to Active Directory (AD) user object migration to a new domain and includes interactive labs focusing on an Exchange Hybrid in place to Office 365 migrations.

What is included in the Migration Manager for Exchange to Office 365 course:

- Creating an Office 365 Trial & Overview
- Create a Trial Account
- Overview of product and training
- Prepare source
- Prepare target
- Prepare Environment
- Configuration
- Installing Azure
- Installing MMEX for Office 365
- Synchronize Public Folders and Calendars
- Synchronizing Mailboxes
- Switching Mailboxes
- Running CPUU
- Troubleshooting
- Best Practices

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|--|----------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Migration Manager for Exchange to Office 365 | 2.5 Days ILT Up to 6 Days SLT | EOW-ATA-PP | \$2,987 |

Migration Manager for MMAD MMEX Combo Office 365

This course is designed to help students with Active Directory Administrators set up, configure, and run Migration Manager for Active Directory (AD), to assist with acquisition, divestiture of a company, or condensing your many domains down to one.

What is included in the Migration Manager for Active Directory & Migration Manager for Exchange to Office 365 course:

- Overview of MMAD
- Product Architecture and Core Components
- Terminology
- Recommendations
- Pre-Migration Activities
- Installation and Configuration
- Rollbacks
- Resource Updates
- Cutovers
- Overview of MMAD
- Troubleshooting MMAD
- Best Practices of MMAD
- Overview of MMEX 0365
- Product Architecture of MMEX 0365
- Core Components of MMEX 0365
- Recommendations and Best Practices

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|---|---------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Migration Manager for MMAD MMEX Combo O365 | 5 Days ILT Up to 11 Days SLT | TRM-DMX-PP | \$5,700 |

Migrator for Notes to Exchange

This course is designed to help students learn how to perform a pre-migration assessment of the Notes and Domino environments, to assist in planning for the project, and to help mitigate risk. Students will also learn how to use the tools and wizards for Migrator for Notes to Exchange

What is included in the Migrator for Notes to Exchange course:

- Overview and Installation
 - Prepare Active Directory, Exchange, and Domino for MNE migration
 - Installing the Notes client
 - Configuring an Outlook profile
 - Creating shared folders
 - Installation and Configuration
 - Check pre-requisites
 - Installing the License
 - o Configure SQL Server, Shared Directories, Notes Server, Exchange Server, & AD
 - Execute the MNE Find NABs, Domains, and Export Notes Directory wizards
 - Review Active Directory object state prior to the MNE merge contacts operation
 - Export and import TSV file for Notes IT users
 - Merge contacts for IT users
 - o Review Active Directory object state after the MNE merge contacts operation
- Configuration
 - \circ ~ Send the PAB Replicator email to Notes IT users using MNE
 - Execute the PAB Replicator for a Notes IT user
 - Review the state of AD objects
 - Prepare IT users for batch migration using the MNE Data Migration Wizard
 - Prepare Sales users for batch migration using the MNE Data Migration Wizard
 - Review the state of AD objects
 - Send test messages to IT and Sales user via Notes
 - Validate test messages were redirected to Exchange IT and Sales mailboxes
 - Migrate Notes IT users to Exchange using the MNE Data Migration Wizard
 - Migrate Notes Sales users to Exchange using the MNE Data Migration Wizard
 - Review the migrated message and data in the Exchange mailbox.
 - Create a group collection in MNE
 - Provision Notes groups using the MNE Groups Provisioning wizard
 - Review Active Directory groups and membership
 - Update group membership in Notes
 - Re-migrate Notes groups using the MNE Groups Provisioning wizard
 - Review Active Directory groups and membership
 - Execute SSDM as an end-user from the client workstation
 - Validate SSDM migrated encrypted messages and local Notes archive

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|-------------------------------------|--------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Migration Manager Notes to Exchange | 2 Days ILT Up to 5 Days SLT | MEB-WGA-PP | \$2,369 |

Migrator for Notes to Exchange & Coexistence Manager for Notes

This course is designed to help students learn how to perform a pre-migration assessment of the Notes and Domino environments, to assist in planning for the project, and to help mitigate risk. Students will also learn how to use the tools and wizards for Migrator for Notes to Exchange

What is included in the Migrator for Notes to Exchange course:

- See Migrator for Notes to Exchange above
- In addition:
 - Perform an Installation and Configuration of the software
 - o Configure Coexistence between Notes & Exchange
 - o Discover Notes Information
 - Merge Contacts
 - Use the PAB Replicator
 - Prepare Batch Users
 - Migrate Batch Users
 - Provision Groups
 - Set up Self Service

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|--|--------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Migration Manager Notes to Exchange & Coexistence Manager | 3 Days ILT Up to 7 Days SLT | MES-WGA-PP | \$3,605 |

Migrator for Notes to SharePoint

This course will help you learn how to prepare your Notes environments, install client and service components, and migrate demo data using the console. You will leave class understanding the architecture of the product core components, and on what types of machines they should be installed and be able to educate your colleagues about required hardware and software to ensure optimal MNSP for your organization.

What is included in the Migrator for Notes to SharePoint class:

- Student-led or 2 days of instructor-led hands-on training
- Hands-on Lab time through the Virtual training center
- Be proficient and self-reliant using Migrator for Notes to SharePoint in the field
- Product Architecture
- Client Requirements
- Services Requirements
- Client Prerequisites
- Preparing the Environment
- Client Installation
- Services Prerequisites Checker
- Install Client and Service Components
- Console Overview

- Advanced Configuration Options
- Designer Overview
- Pre-Migration Activities
- Migrating Content Using the MNSP Console
- Migrating Demo Data Using the Console
- Best Practices

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|--|--------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Migration Manager Notes to SharePoint | 2 Days ILT Up to 5 Days SLT | NSS-WGA-PP | \$2,369 |

On-Demand Audit (ODA)

This course is designed to equip students with essential knowledge with essential knowledge on backup and recovery with hybrid connections to ODA.

What is included in the On-Demand Audit course:

- Set-up and Configuration of ODA
- Configuration of Backups
- Attaching a Tenant
- Setup Auditing
- Setup Hybrid

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|-----------------------|-------------------------------|------------|---------|
| On-Demand Audit (ODA) | 1 Day ILT Up to 3 Days SLT | WRC-DMX-PP | \$1,185 |

On-Demand Migration (ODM)

This course is designed to equip students with essential knowledge on completing a complex acquisition with hybrid ODM.

What is included in the Quest On-Demand Migration course:

- Create a Trial Account
- Attach a Tenant
- Match and Migrate Users
- Initial Migration of Mailboxes
- Initial Migration of OneDrive
- Synchronization of Teams
- Synchronization of SharePoint
- Final Migration of Mail, OneDrive, Teams, and SharePoint
- Updating Outlook client

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|---------------------------|--------------------------------|------------|---------|
| On-Demand Migration (ODM) | 2 Days ILT Up to 5 Days SLT | MPR-WGA-PP | \$2,369 |

On-Demand Recovery (ODR)

This course is designed to equip students with essential knowledge on backup and recovery with hybrid connections to ODR.

What is included in the On-Demand Recovery course:

- Attaching the Tenant
- Create Backups
- Restoring Cloud Accounts
- Hybrid
- Configure & Create Backups of Teams
- Recover Teams Accounts
- Recovery Teams Messages

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|--------------------------|--------------------------------|------------|---------|
| On Demand Recovery (ODR) | 2 Days ILT Up to 5 Days SLT | AAA-QOD-PP | \$2,328 |

Quadrotech Archive Shuttle

This course is designed to equip students with essential knowledge on installation, configuration, and running Quadrotech Archive Shuttle by Quest. Archive Shuttle can migrate PSTs from a shared location and from Enterprise Vault, Metalogix, etc.

What is included in the Quadrotech Archive Shuttle course:

- Overview
- Product Architecture
- Core Components
- Terminology
- Recommendations
- Archive Planning Activities
- Installation and Configuration
- Rollbacks
- Resource Updates
- Archiving
- Focus on Environment
- Troubleshooting
- Best Practices

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|----------------------------|--------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Quadrotech Archive Shuttle | 2 Days ILT Up to 5 Days SLT | AAF-QDT-PP | \$2,910 |

Quadrotech PST Flight Deck by Quest

This course will help your Exchange Admins install, configure, and run Quadrotech PST Flight Deck by Quest to assist with an acquisition or divestiture of a company, or just archiving email all together. PST Flight Deck has tools to pull PSTs from user's machines in shared locations. This course also covers archiving email from Office 365, whether you have an AD connected O365, Hybrid, or both we will cover all options. Whether you are taking this course to help your organization successfully archive email or you're a consultant going forrefresher or becoming certified, this course will lead you down your path to successes.

What is included in the Quadrotech PST Flight Deck by Quest course:

- Overview
- Product Architecture
- Core Components
- Terminology
- Recommendations
- Archive Planning Activities
- Installation and Configuration
- Rollbacks
- Resource Updates
- Archiving
- Troubleshooting and Best Practices

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|-------------------------------------|--------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Quadrotech PST Flight Deck by Quest | 2 Days ILT Up to 5 Days SLT | STQ-QDT-PP | \$2,369 |

Recovery Manager for Active Directory

This course is designed to prepare students by instructing you on best practices for the installation, configuration, and administration of Recovery Manager for Active Directory.

What is included in the Recovery Manager for Active Directory course:

- Recovery Manager for Active Directory overview
- Recovery Manager for Active Directory architecture
- Planning the RMAD configuration
- Installation of RMAD Directory to include Recovery Manager Web Portal
- Overview of Recovery Manager Console
- Configuration & Recovery
- RMAD recovery methods I.E Granular, Full Offline method
- Scheduling Backups
- Online & Offline Recovery
- Offline repair of Domain Controller

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|---|--------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Recovery Manager for Active Directory (RMAD) | 2 Days ILT Up to 5 Days SLT | RMW-ATA-PP | \$2,440 |

Recovery Manager for Forest Edition

This course is designed to prepare students by teaching best practices for the installation, configuration, and administration of Recovery Manager for Active Directory Forest Edition.

What is included in the Recovery Manager for Forest Edition course:

- RMAD overview
- RMAD architecture
- Plan your RMAD configuration
- Installation of RMAD to include Recovery Manager Web Portal
- Overview of Recovery Manager Console
- Configuration & Recovery
- RMAD recovery methods i.e. Granular, Full Offline method
- Schedule Backups
- Online & Offline Recovery
- Offline repair of Domain Controller
- Forest Recovery
- Overview of RMAD Forest Edition
- Configuration of Forest Recovery
- Perform Forest Recovery

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|---|----------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Recovery Manager Forest Edition (RMAD)FE | 2.5 Days ILT Up to 6 Days SLT | WRM-ATA-PP | \$3,077 |

Recovery Manager for Active Directory Forest Edition with DisasterRecovery

This course is designed to prepare students by instructing on best practices for the installation, configuration, and administration of Recovery Manager for Active Directory. At completion of this course, students will have the needed skills and knowledge to recover Active Directory in the event of catastrophic forest event or down to recovering a single AD attribute on an AD object.

What is included in the Recovery Manager for Active Directory Forest Edition with DisasterRecovery course:

- RMAD Directory overview
- RMAD Directory architecture
- Plan your RMAD configuration
- Installation of RMAD to include Recovery Manager Web Portal
- Overview of Recovery Manager Console
- Configuration & Recovery
- RMAD recovery methods i.e. Granular, Full Offline method
- Schedule Backups
- Online & Offline Recovery
- Offline repair of Domain Controller
- Forest Recovery & Disaster Recovery
- Overview of Recovery Manager for Active Directory Forest Edition
- Configuration of Forest Recovery
- Perform Forest Recovery
- Overview of RMAD Forest Edition Disaster Recovery
- Configuration of Disaster Recovery
- Disaster Recovery Demonstration
- Active Directory Recovery Demonstration

| Course Name | Days | SKU | Price |
|--|--------------------------------|------------|---------|
| Recovery Manager for Active Directory (RMAD) Forest Edition with Disaster Recovery | 3 Days ILT Up to 7 Days SLT | DRW-ATA-PP | \$3,713 |